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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 8, 1980

Paran, Esguire
William H. Schweitzer, Esguire
Baker & Hostetler
816 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 2000.

Re: MUR 1267

and Schweitzer:

1980, the Commission notified your
in Dealer Publishing Company, Thomas
Hopcraft, Joseph D. Rice, Thomas
o McCruder, of a complaint alleging
) ve violated certain sections of the
action Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on October 7, 1980, determined
that, on the basis of the information in the complaint
and information provided by you, there is no reason
to believe that a violaticon of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter. This

matter wil] a part of the public record within 30

e
aavys.

f_lﬂa'r{'i é s N4
General Cou




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jan W. Baran, Esquire

William H. Schweitzer, Esquire
Baker & Hostetler

818 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1267
Dear Messrs. Raran and Schweitzer:

On July 29, 1980, the Commission notified your
clients, the Plain Dealer Publishing Company, Thomas
V. K. Vail, David L. Hopcraft, Joseph D. Rice, Thomas
K. Diemer, and Robert McGruder, of a complaint alleging
that they may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined
that, on the basis of the information in the complaint
and information provided by you, there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 ﬁz’
days. 7

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20453

October 8, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard B. Kay
Attorney at Law

Suburban West Building, Rm.
20800 Center Ridge Road
Rocky River, Ohio 44116

Re: MUR 1267
Dear Mr. Kay:

The Federzl Election Commission has reviewed the
allegaticns of your complaint dated July 17, 1980 and
determined that, on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint and information provided by the attorneys
for the respondents, there is no reascn to believe that
a violaticn cof the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a viclation of the Act,
please contact Jonathan Levin, the attorney assigned to
this matter at 202/523-4039.

Sincerely,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard B. Kay

Attorney at Law

Suburban West Building, Rm. 324
26800 Center Ridge Road

Rocky River, Ohio 44116

Re: MUR 1267
Dear Mr. Kay:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated July 17, 1980 and
determined that, on the basis of the information provided
ln your complaint and information provided by the attorneys
for the respondents, there is no reason to believe that
a violation of the Federal Election Campaian Act of 1971,
as amended, ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact Jonathan Levin, the attorney assigned to ;]/
this matter at 202/523-4039. 7

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1267
Plain Dealer Publishing Company
Thomas V. H. Vail

David L. Hopcraft

Joseph D. Rice

Thomas K. Diemer

Robert McGruder

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 7o
1980, the Commission decided by a vote of g-p to take the
following actions regarding MUR 1267:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that the
Plain Dealer Publishing Company
has violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a).

Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Thomas V. H. Vail, David L. Hopcraft,
Joseph D. Rice, Thomas K. Diemer,

and Robert McGruder have violated

2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (1) (n).

Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Thomas V. H. Vail, David L. Hopcraft,
Joseph D. Rice, Thomas K. Diemer,

and Robert McGruder have violated

2 B.8.Cs §434(c) .

CLOSE THE FILE.

(Continued)




CERTIFICATION

MUR 1267

First General Counsel's Report
Dated: October 3, 1980

Approve the letters as attached to
the above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

7 L -;KIL
{ L ALL- Zi/t—zz;¢zﬂéyﬁébv

/ Marjorie W. Emmons
‘_Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 10-3-80, 10:39
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-3-80, 2:00




October 3, 1980

MEMORANDUMT(O: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT': MUR 1267

Please have the attached First GC Report distributed

to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis. Thank you.




FEDERAL BLECTION
1325 K Street,
Washington, D.C.

FIRST GENERAL GOQUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL . MUR § 1267
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION 10 2 3 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIV
Y ogc July 24, 1980

STAFF MEMBER J. Levin

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Richard B. Kay

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Plain Dealer Publishing Company; Thomas V. H. Vail;
David L. Hopcraft; Joseph D. Rice; Thomas K. Diemer;
Robert McGruder

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.s.C. § 431(9) (
2 U.S.C. § 441la(a)
11 ChESRs 'S 10057(b

)(i); 2 U.S.C. § 434(c);
1) (A); 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a);
(2); 11 C.F.R. § 100.8(b) (2)

B
(
i )
N o
INTERNAL REPORTS HECEKED:: None

On July 24, 1980, the Federal FElection Commission
received a complaint filed by Richard B. Kay against
a Cleveland newspaper, The Plain Dealer, and five of
its employees: (1) Thomas Vail, the publisher; (2) David L.
Hopcraft, the managing editor, (3) Joseph D. Rice, a reporter;
(4) Thomas K. Diemer, a reporter; and (5) Robert McGruder,
a reporter, alleging that they had all violated the Act.

The complainant, who appeared on the Democratic
Presidential primary ballot in Ohio, basis his allegation
on a full-page chart appearing in The Plain Dealer listing
the issue stands of Democratic Presidential primary candidates
Jimmy Carter and Edward Kennedy and Republican Presidential
primary candidate Ronald Reagan. (See Attachment 1).
According to the complainant, this chart, which appeared on
May 28, 1980, in anticipation of the Ohic Presidential
primary election to be held six days later, is an advertisement,
not a news story or editorial, and the provision of "this
complete page for the chosen candidates to advertise their
views on specific 1issues" is a contribution.




It appears that the complainant is alleging that the
Plain Dealer Publishing Company made an in-kind contribution
to the three candidates in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a)
or, in the alternative, an expenditure on behalf of the
three candidates, also a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).
Presumably, the complainant is also alleging that the named
individuals, by involving themselves in the production of
the chart, made in-kind contributions in excess of $1,000
in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(1l)(A). 1/

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The chart referred to by the complainant is a full-page
chart displaying the pictures and names of the three above-
named candidates and the abbreviated issue stands of each
of the candidates with respect to such questions as "How
would you curb inflation?" and "How would you free the
hostages in Iran?". 1In the upper left hand corner, there
is an explanation of the purpose of the chart, including
a concluding statement that the chart "lists positions
taken by the major candidates still campaigning." The
upper right hand corner lists the three candidates' May 28
campaign events.

In the General Counsel's view, the contents of this
chart merely constitute an effort on the part of The Plain Dealer
to report in an orderly manner for the benefit of its readers
the issue stands and activities of the major candidates in
the Ohio primary. 1In essence, The Plain Dealer was printing
a news story in chart form.

The Commission Regulations exclude from the definition
"contribution" "[alny news story, commentary, or editorial"
a newspaper "unless the facility is owned or controlled
any political party, political committee, or candidate."
C.F.R. § 100.7(b)(2). The Act excludes from the definition
"expenditure" "any news story, commentary, or editorial
distributed through the facilities of any ...newspaper...,

1/ While no reporting violation is alleged, if the efforts

of the individuals are, in the alternative, to be characterized
as independent expenditures, then a failure to report such
expenditures in excess of $250 would be a violation of

2 U.S.C. § 434(c).




unless such facilities are owned or controlled by any political
party, political committee, or candidate." 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B)(1i).
See also 11 C.F.R. § 100.8(b)(2).

The complainant does not allege that either the Plain
Dealer Publishing Company or The Plain Dealer is owned or
controlled by any political party, political committee,
or candidate, and the attorneys for the respondents, after
citing the above sections from the Act and Regulations,
specifically state that the newspaper is not so owned or
controlled. (See Attachment 2.) Furthermore, there is
no other indication that such ownership or control exists.

In the absence of such ownership or control, there is no

basis for stating that the respondents have made contributions
or expenditures within the meaning of the Act. Therefore,

the Ceneral Counsel recommends that the Commission find

that there is no reason to believe that any of the respondents
have violated the Act.

Recommendation

I Find no reason to believe that the Plain Dealer Publishing
Company has violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

20 Find no reason to helieve that Thomas V. H. Vail, David L.
Hopcraft, Joseph D. Rice, Thomas K. Diemer, and Robert McGruder
have violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l)(A).

3lis Find no reason to believe that Thomas V. H. Vail, David

L. Hopcraft, Joseph D. Rice, Thomas K. Diemer, and Robert
McCruder have violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(c).

4. Close the file.

5 Approve the attached letters.

Attachments

Complaint with issue chart.
Reply from respondents' attorneys
Proposed letters
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ATTORNEY AT LAW
SUBURBAN WEST BUILDING, KM, 324
20800 CENTER RIDGE ROAD
ROCKY RIVER, OHIO 44116

July 17,1980

General Counsel

Compliance Section

Federal Elections Commission
1325 "K' Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir,

The attached aifidavit makes up the substance of the complaint that I
am this day filing with your Compliance Section. This complaint specifically
is directed against the Cleveland Plain Dealer and its employees towit :
Thomas Vail- Publisher, David L. Hopcroft- Managing Editor, Joseph
D. Rice=- Reporter, Thomas K. Diemer- Reporter, and Robert McGruder,
Reporter.

The page attached to the affidavit is in my judgment an ""Ad" and not a
news story nor an Editorial. By providing this complete page for the
chosen candidates to advertise their views on specific issues would be
in my judgment making a contribution in viclation of the law.

The definitions of what a news story is and what an editorial is would
eliminate them as an excuse for running this full page ad. I appeared on
the Ohio ballot in Qhio on the Democratic Primary Ballot.

Y

If you desire any further information please advise. I would also like

to be kept informed on the progress this complaint is making.,

Yours sinceyxely,

(RBJkay-




A
Richard B. Kay after first being duly sworn according to law deposes and states that the
\

following statements are true :

1. That the attached page Number 15~A was obtained from the Wednesday May 28,1980
issuec of the Cleveland Plain Dealer.

2. That he was never asked by any representative of the Cleveland Plain Dealer for his
views on the issues set forth on this page.

3. That to the best oi his knowledge and belief his views on these specific issues were

"
never set forth in any edition of the Cleveland Plain Dealer.

Further afiiant sayth not.

Sworn to and subscribed in my presence this Z2/_ _ day of July 1980,

7
AL LT

L e

\ o~ —
(Jradc Al C Awicec
ATk 747“ vy 2




THE PLAIN DEALER, WEDMNESDAY, MAY 28, 1780

On Tuesday, Ohioans and voters in seven other
states will choose between President Jimmy Carter
and Sen. Edward M. Kennedy, D-Mass, in the

finale to the Democratic primary season. The pair
will compete for 696 delegates to the national
convention. George Bush stopped campaigning
against former California Gov. Ronald Reagan, but
Bush's name will still appear on the Ohio ballot.
This issues chart lists positions taken by the major -
candidates still campaigning.

This material was complied by Plain Desler reporters
Joseph D Rice and Thomas K. Dieeoer.
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INFLATION

lieves solution s balanced federal

budget. For lighter credit. Bames of
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4 e O
CARTER——KENNEDY

Proposed immediste wage and price
controle.

How would you curb

UNEMPLOYMENT

the solution ls thed 10 combat-
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Conlends tha! tax cut, Bemitatiora of

federal spending and weedt
nasdwes
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the young.
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ENERGY
POLICY
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B8 AN energy source (pposes
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porte nuclear Dowes Lirges use of mors
coal

0. Againat rereguisting

Wm Urges conservation Wants
mnl on licensing nuclasr plants
until Kemeny Commigskon recom men-
datlons adopied Wants nuckear piants
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coal Mo relaxation of clean nir stand
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ENERGY
POLICY

xa PuBtaar powlr Liigs use of More

dalions adugted W NuClear plants
convekied 10 a8 Senallve anergy

© sourchs & Wanis piants

less than 40% compleled converted 10
coal No relaxstion of Cisen s Mand-
e

Bgruticant anmesss 10 208008 Fevors
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Should we limit the

REFUGEE
INFLUX

us n tiona. Top pr L] .
ing taviiea. 1P oty W ety

Mﬂ?imtm Dailervan
should be scresned. First priority
reunifying families.

How would you free the

HOSTAGES
IN IRAN

Haa triad 10 secure their release the
dipiomatic means. Tried
reSCUS Miseion.

Should we Increase the

DEFENSE BUDGET

For 3% increase ior the 1081 fecal
yoar and & 5% increass snnually for
the naxt four yesrs For MX missia
Againsl B-1 bombar and nuChesr aircrah
carrier. Poslponed deployment of the
neulron bomb

P o Denaft
equal 1o 83% ol ledeval pivarly lavel
Wanis atdo bodied (scipesnls 10 widk
Againsl siale lakeover Wanis 1o haip
slales with biy Dusdens

Do you favor

«1 NATIONAL HEALTH
INSURANCE

Favors I for those now coversd by the
Medicars and Medicald programs
lgllnll ﬁOI’IﬂﬂQ averyons anie
insurance provided In case of celse-
trophic #nees.

Doyouinv;:r
FEDERAL FUNDS
FOR ABORTION

Supports t when the mother's e
s in danger abortion on o8-
mand. opposes abortion

benning K.
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Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Llection Commission
1225 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR
Dear Mr. Steele:

This office represents the Plain Dealer Publishing
Co., Thomas V. H. Vail, David L. Hopcraft, Joseph D. Rice,
Thomas K. Diemer ané Pobert McGruder in Federal Election
Commission ("FEC") Matter Under Review ("MUR") 1267. We
hereby respend to your letter of notification dated July 29
1980, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437¢g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.6.
For the reasons stated below, the FEC should take no action
in MUR 1267, except to find no reascn tc kelieve that any
violation has occurred and to dismiss the complaint.

FACTS

On July 24, 1980, the FEC received a notarized

complaint dated July 21, 1980 and signed and sworn to by Mr.
ichard B. Kay, a candidate for the 1980 Cemocratic presi-
dential nomination. Mr. Kay alleges that the respondents

(tbL publisher of the Plain Dealer newspaper, and the managing
editor and three reporters) published an item in the Plain
Dealer newspaper that constitutes a "contribution in violation
of the law." The item to which Mr. Kay refers is a full
page "issues chart." The "issues chart" was prepared by
reporters Rice and Diemer, and presents the positions of
three presidential candidates (President Jimmy Carter,
Senatcr Edward M. Kennedy, and Governor Ronald Reacan) on
various issues cf public concern, includina economic, social
ané foreign affairs issues. Mr. Kay alleges that the "issues
chart" constitutes an "'Ad' and not a news story nor an
Editorial."

G2 uav L+

AbechmenT 2




A

BAkenr & HOSTETLER .

Charles N. Steele, Esqguire
Aucust 22, 1980
Page 2

The "issues chart" was not paid for by any politi-
cal party, political committee, candidate or any other
partv. The Plain Dealer newspaper is not owned or controlled
by any political party, political committee or candidate.

DISCUESICN

The Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended
("Pct") specifically exempts from the definition of "expendi-
ture"

any news story, commentary, or edi-
torial distributed throuch the
facilities of any brocadcasting sta-
tion, newspaper, magazine, or other
periodical publication, unless such
facilities are owned or controlled
by any political party, political
committee, or candidate.

2 U.8.C. § 431(9)(B)(i).

The FFC has expressly stated in its requlations
that all news stories, commentaries and editorials are
exempt from the definition of "contribution" as well as the
definition of "expenditure." 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b)(2) and
100.8(b)(2). Consequently, the costs of any exempt publica-
tion or broadcast are not prohikited, limited or reportable
under the Act.

The FEC has applied this exemption broadly in num-
erous investications over the past four years. The FEC has
dismissed complaints on the basis of the above cited exempticn
in instances in which a newspaper published cclumns written
by candidates (MUR 486, In the Matter of Charles Percv and Alex
Seith (1977)); a brcadcaster endorsed a specific candidate
(MUR 657, In the Matter of CES, Inc., et al. (1978)); a
broadcaster telecast a documentary "portrait" of a candidate
(MUR 819, In the Matter of House Speaker Thomas P, C'Neil,
et al. (1978)); and a newspaper endorsed a specifically
named candidate (MUR 852, In the Matter of Houston Chrcnicle
Puklishinag Company (1278)).

Furthermore, the FEC has dismissed a complaint
very similar to that filed by Mr. Kay. The FEC found no
reason to believe that The Honolulu Star-fulletin had vio=-
lated any provision of the Act by conductina a "Candidate




Bakeenr & HOSTETLER .

Charles M. Steele, Esquire
August 22, 1980
Page 3

Quiz." MUP 294, In the Matter of Honolulu Starr-Bulletin,

Inc., et al. (1976). The "Candidate Quiz" consisted of the
printed responses cof certain "major" candidates selected by

the newspaper and questicns asked of these candidates by the
newspaper's subscribers. The ccmplainant in MUR 2964, like

Mr. Kay, errcneously stated that his exclusion from participat-
ing in the "Candidate Quiz" with other candidates constituted

a contribution under the Act. It is clear from the Act and
from FEC past acticns that the "news story/commentary/editerial”
exemption protects beth the "Candidate Quiz" of the Honolulu
Star-Bulletin and the "issues chart" of the Plain Dealer.

A different result might occur under the exempticn,
but only if the facilities of the newsraper are owned or
controlled by a political party, committee or candidate.

The Plain Dealer, however, is not owned or controlled by any
political party, committee or candidate.
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CONCLUSION
For the rcascons stated above, the complaint by Mr.
Kay should ke dismissed, the FEC shculd take no further
action except to find no reascon to believe that respondents
have viclated any provision of the Act.
Resprectfully submitted,

BAKER & HOSTETLER
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William H. Schweitizer

James P. Garner
David L. FKopcraft




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jan W. Baran, Esqguire

William H. Schweitzer, Esquire
Baker & Hostetler

818 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1267
Dear Messrs. Baran and Schweitzer:

On July 29, 1980, the Commission notified your
clients, the Plain Dealer Publishing Company, Thomas
V. H. Vail, David L. Hopcraft, Joseph D. Rice, Thomas
K. Diemer, and Robert McGruder, of a complaint alleging
that they may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on » 1980, determined
that, on the basis of the information in the complaint
and information provided by you, there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Pbbehment 3




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard B. Kay

Attorney at Law

Suburban West Building, Rm. 324
20800 Center Ridge Road

Rocky River, Ohio 44116

Re: MUR 1267
Dear Mr. Kay:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated July 17, 1980 and
determined that, on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint and information provided by the attorneys
for the respondents, there is no reason to believe that
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a vioclation of the Act,
please contact Jonathan Levin, the attorney assigned to
this matter at 202/523-4039.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




BAKER & HOSTETLER

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

818 CONNECTICUT AVE., N.W.

IN CLEVELAND, (il WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

1956 UNioN Commercr HuiLDing

CLEVELAND,OHio 44115 2082 861 1800

TELEX: 197643 BAEHOST
TELECOPIER: 202 857 00l0

218! 821 0200

TWE BIQ 421 B3TE

5 DIRECT DIAL NO

202 a6l Auoust 22,

Charles N. ESteele,
Genecral Counsel
Federal Clection Commission
13285 K Street, N, W
Washincoton, D.C. 20463

Esquire

Re: MUR

Dear Mr. Steele:

WECLIVE

oLu B, OHio
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This office represents the Plain Pealer Publishina

Eal.,. PHOmas: WL, H.

Theomas K.

Vail, Dawvid L.

Hopcraft,

Joseph D. Rice,
NDiemer an? Pobert McCruder in Federal Election

Commission ("FEC") Matter Under Peview ("MUR") 1267. We

1,‘..,.-1“

er rescond to vour letter of notification dated July 29,

1980, pursuant to 2 U,S.C.
For t?ﬁ reasons
in MUR 1267,

stated belcw,

§ 437¢(a)(1l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.6.
the FEC should take no action
except to find no reason tco kelieve that any

viclation has occurred and to dismiss the complaint.

FACTS
On July 24, 1980,

int datedé July 21,
d Kay,
1

the FEC received a notarized
1980 and siagned and sworn to by Mr.
a candidate for the 1920 PCemocratic presi-

nomination. Mr. Kay alleges that the respondents
rublisher of the Plain Dealer newspaper, and the managino

editor and three reporters) published an item in the Plain
Frealer newspaper that constitutes a "ccontribution in violation

t"\f‘ th() 1’3“'\-‘0“
paoe "issues chart. The "issues

The item to which Mr. Kay refers is a full
chart" was prepared by

rnrortorq Pice and Diemer, and presents the positions of
three presidential candidates (President Jimmy Carter,

Senatcr Edwarad M.
various issues cf public concern,
and foreign
chart" constitutes an "'Agd’
Fditorial."

Kennedy, and Covernor Ronald Reacan) on
includinao economic,
affairs issues. Mr. Kay alleges
and nct a news

social
that the "issues

story nor an




BAKER & HOSTETLER .

Charles N. Steele, Esqguire
Auvcust 22, 1980
Fage 2

The "issues chart" was not paid for by any politi-
cal party, peclitical committee, candidate or any other
party. The Plain Dealer newspaper is not owncd or controlled
by any political party, political committee or candidate.

PISCUESICN

The Federal Flection Campaion Act, as amended
("2ct") specifically exempts frcem the Adefinition of "expendi-
ture”

any news story, commentary, or edi-
terial distributed throuch the
facilities of any broadcasting sta—
tion, newspaper, macazine, or othe
periodical publication, unless such
facilities are owned or controlled
bv any political party, political
committee, or candidate.

431 (9)(EB) (1)

The FFC has exnressly stated in its requlations
that all news stories, commentaries and editorials are
exempt from the ﬁofinitlon of "contribution" as well as the
definiticn cof "exrenditure." 11 C.F.] & 100,7(b)(2) and
100.8(b)(2). ~Censequently, the costs any exempt publica-
tion or brecadcast are not prohikited, imited or reportable
under the Act.

The FEC has applied this exemption broadly in num=-
erous investications over the past four vears. The FEC has
disrmissed complaints on the basis of the above cited exempticn
in instances in which a newspaper published columns written
by candidates (MUR 486, In the Matter cf Charles Pexrcy and Alex
feith (1977)); a brcadcaster endersed a specific candidate
TMUR_ 657, In the Matter of CRS, Inc., et al. (1978)); a
broadcaster telecast a documentary "portrait" of a candidate
(MUR £19, In the Matter of House Efpeaker Thomas P, C'Neil,
et al. (1978)); and a newspaper endorsed a specifically
named candidate (MUF ?TD, In the Matter of Houston Chronicle
Puklishing [ e

VOO al

Furthermore, tl FFC has dismissed a complaint
verv similar to that filed by Mr. Kay. The FEC found no
reascn to beli that T ionolulu Star-Fulletin had vio-
lated any provision Act by conducting a "Candidate




BAKER & HOSTETLER .

Charles M, Steele, Escuire
Auqust 22, 1980

Paac 3

Cuiz." MUP 204, In the Matter of Honolulu Starr-rRulletin,

Inc., et al. (1976). The "Candidate Quiz" consisted of the
printed recponses of certain "major" candidates selected by

the newspaper and questicns asked of these candidates by the
newspaper's subscribers. The complainant in MUR 204, like

Mr. Kay, erroneously stated that his exclusion from participat-
ing in the "Candidate Cuiz" with other candidates constituted

a contribution under the Act. It is clear from the Act and
from FEC past actions that the "news story/commentary/editcrial"
exemption protects both the "Candidate Quiz" of the Honolulu
Star-Bulletin and the "issues chart" of the Flain Cealer.

@ . - under the exemption,
but only if £ 14 > } newsraper are owned or
controlled by politi srty, committee or candidate.

The Plain : IOWE ] € 7 or controlled by any

political

> commen-—

_ Bt not a contribu-

tion or expenditure ' lon of b ¥ay or any cther
candidate in such an exempt publication is irrelevant and in

no way alters blanket protection forded to the press

under the A«

CONCLUSION

sons stated above, the complaint by Mr.
ch

Kay should ke dis ssed, the FEC

ould take no further

action except to find no reason to believe that respondents
have violated anv provisi of the Rct




« BAKER & HOSTETLER
818 CONNECTICUT AVE..N. W,

WASHINGTON . D. C. 20006

Charles . Steele, Esguire
General Counsel

Fecderal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

ATTENTIO!N: Jonathan Levin, Esq.




@ ®
THE PLAIN DEALER

0'S LARGEST NEWSFAPER
1801 SUPERIOR AVE
OFFICE ()F
DAVID L. HOPCRAFT CLEVELAND OHIO 44114

MANAGING EDITOH 344-4124

August 5, 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Matter Under Review 1267
Dear Mr. Steele:

I hereby notify the Federal Election Commission pursuant
to 11 ¢.F.R. Sec. 111.23 that Jan W. Baran and William H.
Schweitzer of the law firm of Baker & Hostetler, 818 Con-
necticut Avenue N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006, will rep-
resent The Plain Dealer Publishing Co. in Matter Under
Review ("MUR") 1267. These two attorneys will also rep-
resent Thomas V.H. Vail, David L. Hopcraft, Joseph D. Rice,
Thomas K. Diemer and Robert McGruder, against all of whom
the complaint was also directed.

On behalf of The Plain Dealer Publishing Co. and the indi-
viduals named, I authorize Jan W. Baran to receive all
notifications and/or communications from the Federal Elec-
tion Commission to The Plain Dealer regarding MUR 1267.

Yours very truly,

//7q “;R P .
David L. Hopcraft

DLH/mik

cc: Jan W. Baran, Esq.
James P. Garner, Esq.




David L. Hopcraft

THE PLAIN DEALER

OHIO'S LARGEST NEWSPAPER
1801 SUPERIOR AVE.
CLEVELAND, OHIO 44114

charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463




BAKER & HOSTETLER

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

BIB CONNECTICUT AVE., N.W.

In CLEVELAND (IHIO

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 INDENVER, COLORADD

1956 UNION Commience Bunoing SO0 CapiToL LIFE T HTER

CLEVELAND, Ohiio 44115 202 861 1500 DENvER, Colorapa ROPO3

TELEX® 197643 BAKHOST 303) BEi-080°
TELECOPIER. 202 @57 0010

218, 821 O200
TWx B0 421 BITS
IN ORLANDC, FLORIDA
BS0O CNA ToweR
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32802

IN ColumBus, OnIO
100 East BRoOAD STREET

CoLumnus, OHIO 43215 August 1, 1980

Bia 228 154

(30s’ @a41-1111

WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NO

202 B61 1572

Jonathan Levin, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Matter Under Review 1267

Dear Mr. Levin:

This letter confirms our telephone conversation of
vesterday at which time I notified you that this office will
represent respondents in Matter Under Review 1267. The
Plain Dealer Publishing Company will confirm in writing our
representation. After we have reviewed the complaint filed

in this matter I shall notify vou as to when a response
shall be filed by us.

Sincerely,

CAAALT

Jan W. Baran

James P. Garner
William H. Schweitzer




BAKER & HOSTETLER
818 CONNECTICUT AVE., N, W.

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

Jonathan Levin, Esquire
Federal Election Conmission
1325 K Street, N.¥.
Vlashington, D.C.

HAKD DELIVERED




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 20463

July 29, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert !icGruder

c/o The Cleveland Plain Dealer
1301 Superior Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44114

Re: MUR 1267

Dear Mr. McGruder:

This letter is to notify you that on July 24, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1267. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.
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1f you have any questions,
the staff member assigned to this matter at

For your information,
Procedures

PS Form 3311, Aug. 1978

1. Complaint

of the Commission's procedures
P

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

July 29, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Thomas K. Diemer

c/o Cleveland Plain Dealer
1801 Superior Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44114

Re: MUR 1267
Dear Mr. Diemer:

This letter is to notify you that on July 24, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1267. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan Levin,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039.
For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

es N. ele
General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

i
—

date, and address of delivery. . ¢
G A

Add your address in the “RETURN TO" space oa

— N,

1. The following service is requested {check one).

. Completc items 1,2, and 3.
=] Show to whom and date delivered. .. ......
[] Show to whom,
O RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered. . ... ...
ESTRICTED DELIVERY.

ORr
Show

to whom, date, and sddress of delivery. $—

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

REGISTERED NO. l CERTIFIED NO. I INSURED NO.

(Abwys citmin signaturs of addmnss or sgnt]
TALS

il 6. UNABLE TC DELIVER BECAUSE:

" P§ Form 3811, Aug. 1978 RETURN RECEIPT. REGISTERED, INSURED AND C




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463
July 29, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Joseph D. Rice

c/o The Cleveland Plain Dealer
1801 Superior Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44114

Dear Mr. Rice:

This letter is to notify you that on July 24, 1930
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1267. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(1l2)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan Levin,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039.
For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Charlé¥ N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

July 29, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

David L. Hopcroft, l!anaging Editor
The Cleveland Plain Dealer

1801 Superior Avenue

Cleveland, Ohio 44114

Re: MUR 1267

Dear !Mr. Hopcroft:

This letter is to notify you that on July 24, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1267. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If vou intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

July 29, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Thomas Vail, Publisher

The Cleveland Plain Dealer
1801 Superior Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44114

Re: MUR 1267
Dear !Mr. Vail:

This letter is to notify you that on July 24, 1930
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1267. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If vou intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




Page Two . .

If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan Levin,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039.
For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

es N
General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

L]
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and address of delivery...__¢

DELIVERY
signature of sddrassee or agent)

g scrvice is requested (check one.)
to whom and date delivered. .

[ Show to whom, date

O RESTRICTED

Show to whom, date, and sddroms of Jelvery.$___

MJLTMRPORFM

Show to whom snd date delivered. ...........

[ RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
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1. The followin
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

July 29, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Plain Dealer Publishing Company
1801 Superior Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44114

Re: MUR 1267
Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on July 24, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1267. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response 1is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




I1f you have any questions, please contact Jonathan Levin,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039.
For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling gomplaints.

s N.
General Counsel

Enclosure

l. Complaint
2. Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

July 29, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard B. Kay

Attorney at Law

Suburban West Building, Room 324
20800 Center Ridge Road

Rocky River, Ohio 44116

Dear Mr. Kay:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of July 17, 1980, against the Plain Dealer Publishing Company,
Thomas Vail, David Hopcroft, the Cleveland Plain Dealer,
Joseph D. Rice, Thomas K. Diemer and Robert McGruder which
alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws.

A staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations.
The respondents will be notified of this complaint within 5
days and a recommendation to the Federal Election Commission
as to how this matter should be initially handled will be
made 15 days after the respondents' notification. You will
be notified as soon as the Commission takes final action on
your complaint. Should you have or receive any additional
information in this matter, please forward it to this office.
For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

L
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L 2

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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Richard B J‘:ag
ATTORNEY AT LAW
SUBURBAN WEST BUILDING, RM, 324
20800 CENTER RIDGE ROAD
ROCKY RIVER, OHIO 44116

July 17,1980

General Counsel

Compliance Section

Federal Elections Commission
1325 "K' Street NW
Washington, D,C. 204063

Dear Sir,

The attached affidavit makes up the substance of the complaint that I
am this day filing with your Compliance Section. This complaint specifically
is directed against the Cleveland Plain Dealer and its employees towit :
Thomas Vail- Publisher, David L. Hopcroft- Managing Editor, Joseph
D. Rice- Reporter, Thomas K. Diemer- Reporter, and Robert McGruder,
Reporter.

Tne page attached to the affidavit is in my judgment an ""Ad' and not a
news story nor an Editorial. By providing this complete page for the
chosen candidates to advertise their views on specific issues would be
in my judgment making a contribution in violation of the law,

The definitions of what a news story is and what an editorial is would
climinate them as an excuse for running this full page ad. I appeared on
the Ohio ballot in Ohio on the Democratic Primary Ballot,

If you desire any further information please advise. I would also like
to be kept informed on the progress this complaint is making.

Yours }imzjl Vs
Ry
/
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Richard B. Kay after first being duly sworn according to law deposes and states that the

following statements are true :

1. That the attached page Number 15-A was obtained irom the Wednesday May 28,1980
issue of the Cleveland Plain Dealer.

2. That he was never asked by any representative of the Cleveland Plain Dealer for his

views on the issues set forth on this page.

3. That to the best of his knowledge and belief his views on these specific issues were
-

never set forth in any edition of the Cleveland Plain Dealer.

Further alfiant sayth not.

Sworn to and subscribed in my presence this 2/_




OFIICH; 216-333-448) RES: 216-336-1134

Richard . J{ay
ATTORNEY AT LAW
SUBURBAN WEST BUILDING, RM, 324
20800 CENTER RIDGE ROAD
ROCKY RIVER, OHIO 44116

July 17,1980

General Counsel

Compliance Section

IFederal Elections Commaission
1325 "K'" Street NW
Washington, D,C. 204063

Decar Sir,

The attached aifidavit makes up the substance of the complaint that I
am this day filing with your Compliance Section. This complaint speciiically
is directed against tne Cleveland Plain Dealer and its employees towit :
Thomas Vail- Publisher, David L. Hopcroit- Managing Editor, Joseph
D. Rice=- Reporter, Thomas K. Diemer~- Reporter, and Robert McGruder,
Reporter.

Tne page attached to the affidavit is in my judgment an "Ad'" and not a
news story nor an kditorial. By providing this complete page for the
chosen candidates to advertise their views on speciiic issues would be

in my judgment making a contribution in violation of the law,

The definitions of what a news story is and what an editorial is would

¢climinate them as an excuse for running this full page ad. I appeared on
the Ohio bailot in Ohio on the Democratic Primary Ballot.

If you desire any further information please advise. I would also like
to be xept informed on the progress this complaint is makiag.




AFRFFEIDAVIT
Richard B. Kay after first being duly sworn according to law deposes and states that the
following statements are true :
]. That the attached page Number 15-A was obtained from the Wednesday May 28,1980
issue of the Cleveland Plain Dealer.
2. That he was never asked by any representative of the Cleveland Plain Dealer for his
views on the issues set forth on this page.

3. That to the best of his knowledge and belief his views on these specific issues were

~ never set forth in any edition of the Cleveland Plain Dealer.
e

-

Further affiant sayth not.

Sworn to and subscribed in my presence this




OFFICE: 216.333-4483 REsiR220:536:1190

Richard B. J{ay
ATTORNEY AT LAW
SUBURBAN WEST BUILDING, RM, 324
20800 CENTER RIDGE ROAD
ROCKY RIVER, OHIO 44116

July 17,1980

General Ccunsel

Compliance Section

Federal Elections Commission
1325 "K' Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir,

The attached affidavit makes up the substance of the complaint that 1
am this day filing with your Compliance Section. This complaint specifically
is directed against the Cleveland Plain Dealer and its employees towit :
Thomas Vail- Publisher, David L. Hopcroft- Managing Editor, Joseph
D. Rice- Reporter, Thomas K. Diemer- Reporter, and Robert McGruder,
Reporter

The page attached to the affidavit is in my judgment an '""Ad" and not a
news story nor an Editorial. By providing this complete page for the
chosen candidates to advertise their views on specific issues would be
in my judgment making a contribution in violation of the law,

The definitions of what a news story is and what an editorial is would
eliminate them as an excuse for running this full page ad. I appeared on
the Ohio ballot in Ohio on the Democratic Primary Ballot,

If you desire any further information please advise. I would also like
to be kept informed on the progress this complaint is making.

Yours smzely s

RK /1k




Richard B. Kay after first being duly sworn according to law deposes and states that the
following statements are true : .
That the attached page Number 15-A was obtained firom the Wednesday May 28,1980
issue of the Cleveland Plain Dealer.
That he was never asked by any representative of the Cleveland Plain Dealer for his
views on the issues set forth on this page.
That to the best oi his knowledge and belief his views on these specific issues were

never set forth in any edition of the Cleveland Plain Dealer.

=

Further aifiant sayth not,

_ bt B

o

Sworn to and subscribed in my presence this __lf_ _ day of July 1980.
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General Counsel

Compliance Section

Federal Elections Commission
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Washington, D,C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 7, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard B. Kay

Attorney at Law

Suburban West Building, Rm. 324
20800 Center Ridge Road

Rocky River, Ohio 44116

MUR 1267
Dear Mr. Kay:
In response to your letter of October 15, 1980,
we are enclosing a copy of the General Counsel's Report
to the Commission in this matter.
As to your request for advice as to the proper pro-

cedure for appealing the Commission's decision, we refer
you to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

rles N.
General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report in MUR 1267
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October 15,1980

Charles N, Steele

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C., 20463

Re: MUR 1267

Dear Mr Steele,
£
- Have your letter of October 8,1980 in which you state that the
44 complaint I filed dated July 17,1980 has been filed away after a
= determination had been made that no violation of the Federal
o Election Campaign Act of 1971 had been committed.
< When I filed the complaint I did so after having received a copy
‘ of your Advisory Opinion dated January 11,1980 in which you found
that if the same identical action I complained about was done by LTV
e it would be a violation. I can see no difference and would appreciate
- an explanation from you as to why this Advisory Opinion I have en-
- closed was not applicable to the Cleveland Plain Dealer. I feel that
.

an Advisory Opinion Should be drafted by the Commission to set
forth what difference there is.

If you feel that nothing further should be done in this matter please
advise the proper procedure to appeal your decision to the courts.

Yours sing:e ely,

P

RK /1k




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

January 11, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

ADVISORY OPINION 1979-70

Mr. Charles L. Bucy
Assistant General Counsel
The LTV Corporation

P.O. Box 225003

Dallas, Texas 75265

Dear Mr. Bucy:

This responds to your letter of November 27, 1979, anc
supplement of January 3, 1980, requesting an advisory opinion
on behalf of the LTV Corporation Active Citizenship Campaign
("LTV/ACC"), a registered political committee, regarding
application of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"), and Commission regulations to financing
publication of the views of presidential candidates.

According to your request, LTV/ACC proposes to send
identical letters to each presidential candidate who, at the
time the letter is sent, is qualified for Federal matching
funds. You state that the letter will ask each candidate to
express his or her views, in a designated number of words or
less, on issues of general interest to the public at large
and to the business community, LTV, its employees, and
shareholders in particular. LTV/ACC then proposes to make
the responses public by purchasing space in print media of
general circulation and reprinting, without comment, its
letter along with the exact text of the candidates' replies.

You ask the following guestions:

l. Whether by paying for publication without
comment of a compilation of candidates'
responses to a letter which LTV/ACC proposes
to send to all presidential candidates who
gualify for matching funds, in print media
of general circulation, LTV/ACC makes a
campaign contribution to those candidates; and




A0 1979=70
Page 2

Whether the LTV Corporation may reimburse
LTV/ACC for costs of publishing the com=-
pilation of candidates' responses or,
alternatively, whether LTV may pay those
costs directly.

Section 114.5(i) of the Commission's regulations pro-
vides that a separate segregated fund may, using voluntary
contributions, communicate with the general public. However,
2 U.S.C. §431(e) (A) (i) */ defines a contribution to mean, in
part, "any gift... of money or anything of value made by any
person for the purpose of influencing any election for
Federal office...." Section 100.4(a) (1) (iii) of Commission
requlations includes advertising without charge within the
meaning of "anything of value." The participation by the
candidates knowing that the responses are to be published is
one means of advertising or having their views on issues
made known to the public. Thus, the Commission concludes
that for each candidate who responds to the letter sent by
LTV/ACC and whose response is published by LTV/ACC, LTV/ACC
will be deemed to have made a contribution. The amount of
the contribution to each candidate would be eqgual to the
cost of publishing the letter and responses, Givided by tiae
number of responses printed. See 11 CFR 106.1(a).

The Commission answers your second gquestion in the
negative, that is, although LTV/ACC may communicate with the
general public, the LTV Corporation may neither reimburse
LTV/ACC nor pay directly the costs ol publisning the communi=-
cation. The response to your £f£irst question concludad that
the proposal would result in a contribution oYy LTV/ACC. By
paying the costs oi publication elther by reimbursement or
Girectly the LTV Corporation rather than LTV/ACC would be
making that contribution. 2 U.S.C. §441b provides, in
part, that it is unlawful for any corporation to make a
contribution or expenditure in connection with any Federal
election. Subsection 44lb(d) (2) defines "contribution or
expenditure" to include "any direct or indirect payment...
or gift of money, or any services, Ox anything of value to

*/The rederal zlac-ion Campaicr Act Amendments of 1979 have
modified the definition of "contribution" as presently codified
at 2 U.S.C. §431l(e). The newly amended definition is quoted, in
part, herein. ALl of the new cefinitional provisions are
contained in section 10l of the 1579 Amendments. Public Law

No. 96=187 (1980).




AO 1979-70
Page 3

any candidate" in connection with a Federal election.

Both the statute and Commission regulations do, however,
contain specific exemptions from the definition set forth in
§441b(b) (2). One exemption permits communications by a \
corporation to its stockholders, executive or administrative
personnel and their families on any subject. The expenses
of nonpartisan registration and get-out-the-vote campaigns
aimed at those same persons are also exempt. Section 114.4
of Commission regulations addresses nonpartisan communications
by corporations and allows a corporation to engage in limited
nonpartisan activity, which is not restricted to its stock-
holders and administrative or executive personnel, regarding

Federal elections proviced certain specific conditions are
met.

Commission regulation §114.4(c) specifically addresses
nonpartisan voting information. That regulation permits a
corporation to distribute voter guides or other types of
brochures describing the candidates and their positions if:
(1) the materials do not favor one candidate or pclitical
party over another; ané (ii) the materials are obtained from
a civic or other nonprofit organization which does not
endorse or support or is not affiliated with any candidate
or political party.

The subject proposal concerns a communication which
relates candidate positions to the general public. However,
the materials which constitute the communication, that is
the original letters to the candidate and their responses,
are not provided by a civic or other nonprofit organization
as required hy §l1l4.4(c). Rather, the letters are written
by LTV/ACC. Thus, the proposed communication would not
comport with the regulation permitting corporations to
finance distribution of nonpartisan voting infiormation to
the general public. Thereiore, the Commission concludes
that the LTV Corporation may not pay the costs of publishing
the candidates' responses. Moreover, thne LTV Corporation
may not reimburse LTV/ACC for the publishing costs since the
Act prohibits indirect payments which, if paid directly,
would be unlawful under 2 U.S.C. §44lb. See Advisory Opinion
1979-48, copy enclosed.
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This response constitutes an advisory opinion concerning
application of a general rule of law stated in the Act, or
prescribed as a Commission regulation, to the specific
factual situation set forth in your request. See 2 U.S.C.
§437£.

1 1
lll-

Sincerely yours,

Dotrent O Tarman

Robert 0. Tiernan
Chairman for the
Federal Election Commission
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Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 "K' Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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